

---

Subject: Re: Definition suggestion for isTrainMovementSignal and its suggested attributes

Posted by [Larissa Zhuchyi](#) on Fri, 22 Mar 2024 12:36:03 GMT

[View Forum Message](#) <> [Reply to Message](#)

---

Dear all

There is now a ticket / issue based on the suggestion of Mr Brand from Jernbanedirektoratet. Please let us know if it does not meet your expectations.

[1] <https://development.railml.org/railml/version3/-/issues/533>

Sincerely,

---